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September 8, 2023 

Mr. Tom Syron 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: September 1, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your September 1, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOJA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on September 1, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Ac~ I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records dating back 1 month from the date of this 
request 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient/or you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Building Permit Issued from August 1, 2023 - August 31. 2023. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Williamsen 
dom of Information Officer 



Corey Williamsen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Friday, September 1, 2023 2:04 PM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

d§) 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records dating back 1 month from the date of this request. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service, 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart265.org 

~ ~o 4 "~v ----SMART----
LOCAL UNIOAf 265 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 
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LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTRNAME APPLIC DATE APP STATUS PROJ DESCR LINE 2 
433 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE FERRAVIT REMODELING 08/01/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF & GUTTERS 
180 SOUTH HENDERSON STREET BENSENVILLE EURO-TECH, INC 08/01/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF 

406 SOUTH GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE DRF TRUSTED PROPERTY SOLUTIONS 08/01/2023 ACTIVE R/R WATER HEATER 
429 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 08/01/2023 ACTIVE RE-STRIPING LOT 

145 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/01/2023 ACTIVE NEW CONSTRUCTION 
493 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE GMZ CONCRETE 08/01/2023 ACTIVE PATIO & STOOP 
1021 DAVID DRIVE 2 RIVERA CONTRACTING AND DESIGN, LLC 08/01/2023 ACTIVE BATHROOM REMODEL 
263 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/01/2023 ACTIVE NEW HALF BATHROON & R/R CEILING DRYWALL 
350 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE COLLINS, THADIUS 08/01/2023 ACTIVE NEW SPRAY BOOTH INSTALL & PARTITION 
110 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE TECHNICAN ROOFING INC 08/01/2023 ACTIVE NEW ROOF SYSTEM 
1043 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ATLAS RESTORATION LLC 08/01/2023 ACTIVE BASEMENT STRUCTURE REPAIRS 
807 SOUTH DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/02/2023 ACTIVE FOUNDATION REPAIRS 
1108 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE FEZE ROOFING INC. 08/02/2023 ACTIVE RECOVER OVER EXISTING ROOF 
609 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE EX STINK PLUMBING & SEWER 08/02/2023 ACTIVE CLEAN CHECK VALVE INSTALL 
480 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE SUPERIOR BRANDS CORP. 08/03/2023 ACTIVE INTERIOR & EXTERIOR UPDATES 
49 EAST BELMONT AVENUE BENSENVILLE ANDERSON EXTERIORS 08/03/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF & SIDING 
180 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/03/2023 ACTIVE R/R ENTRY STAIR & ADD PLATFORM 

1214 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE RAVEL ELECTRIC 08/04/2023 ACTIVE ELECTRICAL WORK 
735 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE OMEGA PRO PROPERTIES LLC 08/04/2023 ACTIVE FIRE ALARM 
210 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE PERMA- SEAL BASEMENT SYSTEMS 08/04/2023 ACTIVE DRIAN TILE & SUMP PUMP 
1004 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE VAN DOORN ROOFING INC. 08/04/2023 ACTIVE ROOF RECOVERY 
165 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE R&G RENOVATIONS LLC 08/04/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF 
912 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE FRANZEN PLUMBING INC. 08/07/2023 ACTIVE SEWER LINE REPAIR 
1114 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 08/07/2023 ACTIVE NEW SHED 
205 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/07/2023 ACTIVE ADDITION & GARAGE 
1090 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE BRADLEY, BRIAN 08/07/2023 ACTIVE INTERIOR RENOVATION 
302 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/07/2023 ACTIVE R/R GARAGE FLOOR & DRIVEWAY 
420 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/08/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF HOUSE ONLY 

740 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE LIBERTY FLAG & BANNER 08/08/2023 ACTIVE SIGN 
442 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE BETTER HOME CONSTRUCTION INC. 08/08/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF 
193 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/08/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF 
115 NORTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE BRIGHT PLANET SOLAR 08/09/2023 ACTIVE SOLAR SYSTEM 
303 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE ROESCH FORD 08/09/2023 ACTIVE SPRINKLER HEADS & RELOCATION OF FIRE DEVICES 
912 SOUTH PAMELA DRIVE BENSENVILLE C & N CONSTRUCTION 08/09/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF, GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS 
300 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE 08/09/2023 ACTIVE SPRAY BOOTH INSTALL 
754 BIRGINAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE JBX GROUP CO 08/09/2023 ACTIVE OFFICE REMODEL (R/R LIGHT FIXTURE) 
611 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE JAS CONSTRUCTION & ROOFING 08/09/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF 
303 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/09/2023 ACTIVE DEMO 
818 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE FOUR SEASON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 08/09/2023 ACTIVE R/R AC & FURNACE 
247 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE THE FAIR PLUMBER 08/10/2023 ACTIVE SEWER REPAIR 
475 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE ROOFING COMPANY 08/10/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF NO TEAR-OFF 
225 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE METRANOS'S LAWN & BRICK 08/10/2023 ACTIVE PATIO & SUMP PUMP 
1108 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE BENJAMIN MECHANICAL 08/10/2023 ACTIVE R/R HVAC RTU 
157 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE SOLO CONSTRUCTION 08/10/2023 ACTIVE R/R DRIVEWAY, PATIO & WALKWAY 
1050 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/14/2023 ACTIVE PLAN UNIT AMENDMENT 



150 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/14/2023 ACTIVE VARIATION 

735 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE All-TRADE ELECTRICAL & CONSTRUCTION INC. 08/14/2023 ACTIVE BLAST FREEZER REPLACEMENT OF CONCRETE FLOORING 

756 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE MATERIALIZE INC. 08/14/2023 ACTIVE NEW WAREHOUSE BUILDING 

475 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/14/2023 ACTIVE R/R ASPHALT & CONCRETE COLLARS 

1002 WEST STONEHAM STREET BENSENVILLE 08/14/2023 ACTIVE R/R FENCE 

1301 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE MATERIAL SYSTEMS INC. 08/14/2023 ACTIVE RACKING 

849 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/15/2023 ACTIVE R/R ASPHALT & R/R CATCH BASIN UPPER ASSEMBLY 

930 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/15/2023 ACTIVE SEALCOAT & LOT MARKING 

409 WEST GROVE AVENUE BENSENVILLE PERMA- SEAL BASEMENT SYSTEMS 08/15/2023 ACTIVE DRAIN TILE & SUMP PUMP 

664 SOUTH REDMOND COURT BENSENVILLE 08/15/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF, GUTTERS 

946 SOUTH DOLORES DRIVE BENSENVILLE ERIE CONSTRUCTION MID WEST INC 08/15/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF 

1001 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE KEITH TILDEN 08/15/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF 

1103 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 08/15/2023 ACTIVE R/R FENCE ANO SERVICE WALK ADD-ON 

227 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/15/2023 ACTIVE R/R FRONT STEPS & SERVICE WALK 

255 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/15/2023 ACTIVE NEW FENCE 

13 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 08/15/2023 ACTIVE SEALCOAT & LOT MARKING 

856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE CYBOR FIRE PROTECTION 08/15/2023 ACTIVE SPRINKLER SYSTEM 

303 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/15/2023 ACTIVE REPLACE OVERHEAD DOORS IN NEW SIZE 

301 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/15/2023 ACTIVE R/R FRONT WALKWAY 

371 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE INC., RSL 08/15/2023 ACTIVE ASPHALT 

303 WEST GRANO AVENUE BENSENVILLE S & S CONTRACTORS 08/15/2023 ACTIVE R/R OVERHEAD DOOR 

156 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE BRIGGS PAVING 08/15/2023 ACTIVE R/R CONCRETE 

489 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE BLAKE BOOMSMA/BRIGGS PAVING 08/15/2023 ACTIVE ASPHALT 

229 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE CARMEN & SONS CONCRETE 08/16/2023 ACTIVE R/R FRONT STEPS 

111 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE FIRST FENCE COMPANY 08/16/2023 ACTIVE FENCE 

1021 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE RIVERA CONTRACTING AND DESIGN, LLC 08/16/2023 ACTIVE BATHROOM REMODEL 

1150 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE RABINE PAVING 08/16/2023 ACTIVE PAVEMENT EXTENSIOS 

1310 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE PEERLESS ENTERPRISES, INC 08/16/2023 ACTIVE FENCE 

111 WEST GRANO AVENUE BENSENVILLE FIRST FENCE COMPANY 08/16/2023 ACTIVE FENCE 

228 NORTH TIOGA AVENUE BENSENVILLE BLUE SKY ROOFING, INC. 08/16/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF 

131 NORTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE E. GARZA PAVING, INC. 08/17/2023 ACTIVE R/R ASPHALT DRIVEWAY 

201 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE CANO COMPANIES INC 08/17/2023 ACTIVE PATIO, SIDEWALK 

161 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/17/2023 ACTIVE SIDING, GUTTERS, FASCIA HOUSE, AND GARAGE 

483 WEST ELMHURST STREET BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 08/18/2023 ACTIVE SOLAR PANELELS 

5 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE MIDWEST BLACKTOP, INC 08/18/2023 ACTIVE CRACK FILL, SEALCOATING, STRIPING 

244 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE TMW ENTERPRISES PAVING & MAINTENANACE 08/18/2023 ACTIVE PATIO AND STEPS 

621 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/18/2023 ACTIVE FENCE 

327 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/18/2023 ACTIVE R/R ELECTRICAL METER 

1080 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE BLUE JAY SERVICES INC 08/21/2023 ACTIVE SEALCOATING, R/R PAVEMENT 

223 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE E. GARZA PAVING, INC. 08/21/2023 ACTIVE DRIVEWAY 

987 WEST SECOND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/21/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF, GUTTERS 

309 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE PERFECT ROOFING INC 08/21/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF 

1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE QUALITY PLUMBING & MAINTENANCE 08/22/2023 ACTIVE CARPORT INSTALL 

908 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE ALCOR CONSTRUCTION , LLC 08/22/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF & SIDING 

235 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/22/2023 ACTIVE R/R FENCE 

440 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/22/2023 ACTIVE SFH 



106 NORTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/22/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF 
1008 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE FREDO CONSTRUCTION INC 08/24/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF, SIDING 
313 NORTH POPLAR AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/24/2023 ACTIVE GATE & RE-ROOF 
129 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 08/24/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF, GUTTERS 
220 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ARCO/ MURRAY 08/24/2023 ACTIVE FORKLIFT CHARGER STATION, 2 SINGLE HOLE RESTROOMS 
23S NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE 08/24/2023 ACTIVE FENCE 
42S BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/24/2023 ACTIVE GATE 
1050 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/24/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF, GUTTERS, SIDING 
1001 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE APEXUS SESAME LP C/0 08/24/2023 ACTIVE R/R STAIRCASE 
1026 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/25/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF 
143 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE PEERLESS FENCE 08/25/2023 ACTIVE R/R FENCE 
560 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE JUST FENCE IT 08/25/2023 ACTIVE FENCE 
360 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE NATIONAL SOLAR SERVICE 08/25/2023 ACTIVE SOLAR PANELS 
1056 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE C & N CONSTRUCTION 08/28/2023 ACTIVE R/R ROOF & SIDING 
430 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/28/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF HOUSE & GARAGE 
714 WEST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/28/2023 ACTIVE GARAGE ADDITION 
243 NORTH TIOGA AVENUE BENSENVILLE E. GARZA PAVING, INC. 08/28/2023 ACTIVE R/R PATIO & DRIVEWAY EXTENSIONS 
1056 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/28/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF HOUSE & GARAGE 
214 NORTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 08/28/2023 ACTIVE P.U.D. 
226 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE JNM ASPHALT PAVING & APRON 08/28/2023 ACTIVE ASPHALT DRIVEWAY & APRON 
1007 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ABC PHCE 08/28/2023 ACTIVE R/RAC 
811 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE JIF PAVING, INC 08/28/2023 ACTIVE PAVE PARKING LOT 
429 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/29/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF 
100 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/29/2023 ACTIVE REQUEST FOR ZONING LETTER VERIFICATION 
302 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE CONSTRUCTED DESIGNS LLC 08/29/2023 ACTIVE REMOVE GARAGE SLAB & ASPHALT DRIVEWA REPLACE WITH CONCRETE 
664 SOUTH REDMOND COURT BENSENVILLE TMW ENTERPRISES PAVING & MAINTENANACE 08/29/2023 ACTIVE R/R DRIVEWAY 
193 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/29/2023 ACTIVE FENCE 
222 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE JNM ASPHALT PAVING & APRON 08/30/2023 ACTIVE R/R DRIVEWAY 
426 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE FOUR SEASONS HEATING AC 08/30/2023 ACTIVE R/RAC 
3 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/30/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF 
1301 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE CARDINAL FENCE & SUPPLY INC 08/30/2023 ACTIVE NEW FENCE 
1000 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE PREMISTAR 08/30/2023 ACTIVE R/R RTU 
1320 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE VANGUARD SECURITY COMPANY 08/30/2023 ACTIVE FIRE ALARM 
1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PREMISTAR 08/30/2023 ACTIVE CO MONITOR INSTALL 
351 EAST DIANA COURT BENSENVILLE SPRINGROCK LLC 08/31/2023 ACTIVE GUTTERS, FASCIA 
200 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE DANLEY'S GARAGE WORLD 08/31/2023 ACTIVE NEW GARAGE 
111 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/01/2023 ACTIVE RE-ROOF 


